

## **CONTACT**

**J** +959 771713449

www.yaminmyintngwe.info

in linkedin.com/in/yamin-myint-ngwe-00a7b42a8/

### ☑ TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML5

CSS3

Bootstrap

JavaScript/JQuery

Angular

Wordpress(Basic)

PHP

Figma

Adobe XD

Sketch

### □ DESIGN SKILLS

Visual Design Moodboard

Design Thinking Process User Flow

Wireframing Sketching

Prototyping User Research

Responsive & Adaptive Design Typography & Color

Design Principles Style Guide

Mockups Knowledge Layout Skills

Personas

### **EDUCATION**

### **B.C.Sc.** (Bachelor Degree)

University of Computer Studies, Mandalay 2012 - 2017

### Web Essentials

Myanmar IT Consulting 2018

### **PHP Web Development**

Myanmar IT Consulting 2018

### **Product Design Foundation**

Skills Craft Institute 2024

# **Yamin Myint Ngwe**

# UI/UX Designer

# •

### **ABOUT ME**

I am a passionate UI/UX designer with a background in web design and frontend development. After working as a Senior Web Designer, I transitioned to UI/UX design to focus on creating digital experiences that are both effective and user-friendly. Recently, I completed a Product Design Foundation course, where I combined technical expertise with creative design thinking to build solutions that are both visually appealing and user-centered.

### **EXPERIENCE**

### **Web Developer**

Jan 2018 - Dec 2018

### **Apex IT Development Co.,Ltd**

- ▶ Building Website using HTML, CSS, Bootstrap and PHP.
- ➤ Requirement collection and analysis, design and timeline for projects.

### **Web Developer**

Jan 2019 - May 2019

### CYA Co.,Ltd

- **▶** Building Web Application with Bootstrap, PHP and Angular.
- ▶ Designed and built a Gym Management System project.
- ➤ Created user-friendly documentation for clients.

### **Frontend Developer**

June 2019 - November 2019

### **Bingo World Co., Ltd**

- ▶ Developed Frontend application features with Bootstrap and Angular.
- ➤ Collaborated with backend team and designers to collectively determine frontend development strategies.
- > Created and developed a direct sales delivery project.

### **Senior Web Designer**

Feb 2020 - Jan 2024

### **Startin Point Pte Ltd**

- ➤ Conceptualized and implemented frontend application features using a combination of HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, and Angular.
- ▶ Utilized Adobe XD, Figma, and Marvel to generate design assets.
- > Collaborated with backend team to ideate and sketch out the design.
- ➤ Developed comprehensive design layouts for entire projects and construct corresponding prototypes.
- ➤ Achieved optimal convenience and responsiveness for all devices and web browsers.
- Founded and fixed UI issues across the whole project, and created detailed documentation.
- ➤ Executed various projects including UOBKH Account Opening System, CIMB Account Opening System, Wordwhiz Game Show System, Onboard Account, LTS Amendment, SBS Transit and enhancement of generated PDF UI.
- ➤ Ensured projects were successfully completed and stayed within deadlines.
- ➤ Adapting to new technologies for increased productivity.